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Reflexive pronouns: “oneself”, “themselves”...

SIĘ

Reflexive personal pronouns “się” and “siebie” are used 
when they refer to the subject of the sentence and can be 
translated to English as x-self (x = subject).

•	 The dative form “sobie” can be used in informal speech: 
e.g “potańczyli sobie trochę” (they danced a bit)

•	 The short form “się” is also a particle used to make 
reflexive verbs in Polish: e.g myję się (I wash myself)

•	 The particle “się” is used to also form the impersonal 
present or future tense: e.g mówi / mówiło się (it is / it 
was said)
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Iza nie widzi się w roli żony. / Adam i Iza nie mogą bez siebie żyć.

Iza przygląda się sobie w lustrze.

Aktorka wciela się w rolę Julii. / Iza widzi siebie w lustrze.

Adam i Iza czasami kłócą się ze sobą.

Adam nie lubi mówić o sobie.
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SIEBIE

•	 “Iza nie widzi się w roli 
żony.” - Iza does not see 
herself as a wife. 

•	 “Adam i Iza nie mogą bez 
siebie żyć.” - Adam and 
Iza can not live without 
themselves (each other).

•	 “Adam nie lubi mówić o 
sobie.” - Adam does not 
like to talk about himself.

USAGE EXAMPLES PLACE IN THE SENTENCE

“Się” can be moved within the sentence. It can come before or after the verb:
•	 Ona uczy się polskiego.
•	 Ona się uczy polskiego.
In the negative sentence “się” can be moved within the sentence:
•	 Ona się nigdy nie uczy polskiego.
•	 Ona nigdy się nie uczy polskiego.
•	 Ona nigdy nie uczy się polskiego.
Notice: 
•	 It is never at the beginnig of the sentence: e.g Się ona nigdy nie uczy.
•	 It can sometimes come at the end: e.g Ona nigdy nie uczy się.
•	 It can never be between the negation and the verb: e.g Ona nigdy nie się uczy.
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